

Dr. Ripujit

Mobile no: 8847472099, 9781148484,8557007169

Email id- r.jeet73.kaur@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

To seek a challenging environment in an organization and risk through dedication, hard work, sincerity and discipline by following the various standard set by the organization to achieve the goal set. To start teaching profession and learn advanced techniques in research to serve society with my best efforts.

EDUCATION QUALIFICATION

Class	Year	subjects	Institute/ board	%age of marks obtained
10 th	2000	Math, Science, Social studies, English, Punjabi, Sanskrit, Hindi.	Punjab School education board.	69%
12 th	2002	Non- Medical	----do-----	50%
B.A.	2007	Math, Economics, Public Administration, Eng., Pbi.	Punjabi University Patiala.	52%
B.Ed	2008	Math, Punjabi, Economics (Additional).	-----do-----	80%
M.A	2010	Economics	--- --do----	67%
M.Ed	2011	All necessary subjects	Periyar University Salem, Tamilnaidu.	67%
PhD	2021	Economics	Punjabi University Patiala.	'A' grade in Course work

Teaching EXPERIENCE

2year teaching Experience as a Lecturer in Economics at **L.B.S. College Barnala** (2010-11) and **S.D. College Barnala** (2011-12).

Currently working as assistant professor in Economics at University College, Barnala (March, 2022-till date)

Co-Curricular Activities Achievements

Commended **Gidha** position in **Punjabi University youth festival** held at Government Ripudaman College, Nabha on Dec., 29 to 31, 2001.

Best artist and **First** position in **Zonal level **Gidha** competition** organized by Department of Cultural Affairs, Punjab Government, **SURTAAL-2002** held at Government Mahindra College Patiala on Jan., 18-19, 2003.

Second position at **State level **Gidha** competition** organized by Department of Cultural Affairs, Punjab Government, **SURTAAL-2002** held at Government Mahindra College Patiala on Jan., 23-24, 2003.

Second position in **Gidha** at **NAAT-MELA-2002** held on Jan., 25-27, 2002.

Best **Gidha artist** in **NAAT-MELA-2004** and **second** position of **Gidha** team, held on Feb., 5 to 8, 2004.

Best **Gidha artist** in **NAAT-MELA-2004** and **second** position of **Gidha** team, held on Jan., 26 to 28, 2007.

First position in **Miss Teej- 2007** competition and got **Best **Gidha** artist award**, in Inter College competition held at S.D College Barnala.

NSS cadet with 'A' certificate and **blood donor** in blood donation camp organized by **CMC Ludhiana** at S.D College Barnala in Dec, 2005.

Second position in **Folk Arts-Zonal Youth Festival competition** at University College Rampura Phul, organized by Punjabi University, Patiala held on year 2007-08.

First **Gidha** position in **Inter-Zonal** Youth Festival organized by Punjabi University, Patiala held on year 2008-09.

Miss Fest and 2nd dance runner up in Torque' 2010 organized by department of management, **Punjabi University, Patiala** held on Feb., 12-13, 2010.

Academic Achievements

Best student (overall activities) at S.D College, Barnala for sessions 2005-2007.

Second position in Inter College Skill-In-Teaching Competition held at Akal College of Education Gursagar Mastuana Sahib on Feb 26, 2008.

In B.ED got **1st position** in college, **2nd** at district level.

Best student (overall activities) at GGS, College Barnala for session 2008.

Got **university scholarship** in M.A (I) for scored 72% marks in semester (ii)

Conferences/Seminars/Workshops (during Ph.D)

Presented Paper on topic **Women Participation in MSME's in India** in **National Seminar on Problems and Challenge of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises** held at Punjabi University Patiala on 27-28 March 2014.

Published and Presented paper on topic **Quality of Higher Education in India** in **8th International Conference on Challenges in Higher Education** held at Desh Bhagat University Mandi Gobindgarh on 26-27 sep.2014.

Presented paper on topic **Education for Sustainable Development Goals** in **National Seminar on Higher Education & Civil Society in 21st Century** held at Punjabi University Patiala on 14-15 oct.2014.

Presented Paper on topic **HRM, Labour Productivity and Organisational Effectiveness** in **National Seminar on Contemporary Issues in Management for sustainable Development**, held at University School of Business Studies, Punjabi University, Talwandi Saboo on 18 Feb, 2015.

Presented Paper on topic **Sustainable Development: Issues and Challenges (Indian Perspective)** in **2nd Business Conference for Sustainable Development** held at Sri Guru Granth Sahib University, Fatehgarh Sahib on 17-18 March, 2015.

Attended ICCSR sponsored National Workshop for Social Sciences held at Centre for Rural and Industrial Development (CRRID) at Chandigarh on 18-27 March 2015.

Presented Paper on topic **Gender Discrimination in Education: Punjab Analysis** in **National Seminar on Dynamics of Politics in North-West India**,

held at Department of Distance Education, Punjabi University Patiala on 30-31 March, 2015.

Presented paper on topic **Problems and Solutions of Small and Marginal Farmers of Rural Punjab** in ugc sponsored **National Seminar on Farmers Distress in Punjab**, held at D.AV. College Bathinda on 10 March, 2017.

Presented paper on topic **Agricultural Sector Growth and Expansion in Punjab: Issues and Concerns** in **International Conference on Fifty Years of Economic Development in Punjab**, held at Punjabi University Patiala on 25 March, 2017 and

Presented paper on topic **Small and Marginal Farmers of Rural Punjab: Issues and Concerns** in **National Conference on Emerging Issues in India**, held at Nehru Memorial College Mansa on 25 April, 2017.

Presented paper on topic **Small Holders' Educational Outcomes in Punjab: an Analysis in International Conference on Asia's Development Experience in 21st century**, held at Punjabi University Patiala on June 11-12, 2019.

List of Publication:

- i. On topic **Quality of Higher Education in India** in 8th International Conference on Challenges in Higher Education held at Desh Bhagat University Mandi Gobindgarh on 26-27 sep.2014.
- ii. On topic **Problems and Solutions of Small and Marginal Farmers of Rural Punjab** in ugc sponsored National Seminar on Farmers Distress in Punjab, held at D.AV. College Bathinda on 10 March, 2017.
- iii. On topic **Small and Marginal Farmers of Rural Punjab: Issues and Concerns** in National Conference on Emerging Issues in India, held at Nehru Memorial College Mansa on 25 April, 2017.
- iv. Paper namely **“Zone-Wise Educational Status of Marginal and Small Farmers in Punjab”** published in **Journal of Agricultural Development and Policy** (ISSN 09749071), Punjab Agricultural University, Ludhiana.
- v. Paper namely **“Composition and Determinants of Occupational Status of Small Holders in Punjab: Reflections and Evidences from Primary**

Data” selected for publishing in *Journal of Agricultural Development and Policy*, Punjab Agriculture University, Ludhiana.

PERSONAL PROFILE

Father’s name	: Sh.Dalwar Singh
Date of birth	: September 3, 1984
Sex	: Female
Nationality	: Indian
Marital Status	: Married
Languages known	: Punjabi, English, Hindi, Sanskrit
Strength	: Honesty, Dedication in work

Date: September28, 2023
Place: Barnala (Punjab)